
Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.

Memorandum
Item 9b

For:  School Board Members
From: Chris Reitan
Date: March 30, 2022
Subject: PACE Curriculum Approval

4 AAC 33.421 Correspondence Study Program Requirements states, “In accordance with AS 14.07.050, AS 
14.08.111(9), and AS 14.14.090(7), a correspondence study program that is not a charter school shall use 
curriculum materials, including textbooks and other instructional aids, that have been approved by the district, 
are the same quality as those materials that the district offers in the district’s other programs, and are in 
compliance with AS 14.03.090 and AS 14.18.060.”  PACE staff worked through our curricular review process 
and is recommending the following be approved:

• Curiosity Chronicles
• Gogh Box Art Curriculum
• Haa Kusteeyi Our Way of Life
• Kid Art Lit
• My World Social Studies

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the listed curriculum as presented for utilization by our PACE families.




